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TO:   Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  
 
FROM:  Lauren Ris, Deputy Director 

 
DATE:   May 15-16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM:   29. Water Plan Grants Overview 
 

 

Introduction: 

This agenda item will provide the Board with an overview of the Water Plan Grant approval 

process and timeline. The Water Plan Grant (WPGrant) applications reviewed at this Board 

meeting were received by the February 1, 2019 deadline and will be considered at this 

meeting for final approval.  Project managers for each grant category will provide an 

overview of their recommendations and ask the Board to take action on the recommendations 

for the category as a whole, unless otherwise requested by the Board.  

 

Background: 

The 2018 Projects Bill (SB18-218) included $7 million for projects or activities that aim to 

make progress on the measureable objectives identified in Colorado’s Water Plan. The funds 

were divided into five project categories. Table 1 provides a summary of the WPGrant 

categories, including the appropriated funding, the total demand on each of the categories, 

and the unreserved balance including any carryover funds from FY 2017-2018.   

 

This is the program’s second year of funding, which included two grant rounds this fiscal year. 

Applications were due August 1, 2018 and February 1, 2019 with final Board review at the 

November 2018 and May 2019 Board meetings. Grants that receive final approval will begin 

the contracting process. Applicants are expected to enter into a contract within six months of 

approval.  
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